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TENDER (ON LINE) iNVITATION NOTICE N o.18 of 2O16-2117.

The Executive Engineer , P.W.D., Works Div.I, Daman invites, on behalf of the President of India, the sealed item rates Tenders

from the Specialist/consultants/Approved Registered Contractors of C.P. W.D., State P.W . D.'s or MES, railways, and also, with the

d VAT D rtment of U T of Daman & Diu for the followin works.n e atTSer
Sr

aax De ailmenvice
NAME OF WORK TENDER ESTIMATED EARNEST TENDERFEES

NON
TIME

.
No. ID NO. COST. MONEY REFUNDABLE

LIMIT
In Rs. In Rs. t•

I Providing erecting water proofing Dom type tent for Celebrations of 21' 215255 22,44,950/- 44,899/- 500/- 01

June 2016 as International "YOGA DAY" at Koli Patel Samaj Hall, Month

Bhenslore, Nani Daman. (E-23185)

*On line downloading of tender documents Up to 07/06/2016, 15.00 his.

*Last date & Time for Receipt of Bid On 10/06/2016, up to 15.00 hrs.

*On line Opening of Price Bid
On 10/06/2016, 16.00 hrs.(if Possible)

'Bidders have to submit price bid in electronic format only on https://www .nprocure.com website till the last date and time for submission. Price Bid in

physical format shall not be accepted in any case.

• All the agencies arc hereby directed to scan their tender tees and EMD online only. It is mandatory to submit tender fees and EMD online failing which

the price bid of that agency will not be opened online and Physical submission of such scanned documents shall reach to office of the Executive Engineer
within 3 (three) working Days after closing of online bidding.

nstruction works experience are required for qualifying for the purpose as similar works carried out up to thei G t/ S . coem ovn The Satisfactory Govt.
extend of required amount i.e. 3 works of 40% or 2 works of 60% or I work of 80%.

The Tender Inviting Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the tender to be received without assigning any reasons there of.
Bidder shall have to post their queries on E-mail Address: ee wd-dmn-ddra`nic.in on before dated : 09/06/2016 up to 14.00 hrs.

In case bidder needs any clarification or if training required for participating in online tender, they can contact the following office
"(n) Code Solution - A Division, GNFC Ltd"
403. GNFC Info Tower, Bodakdev,

Ahmedabad - 380054, Gujarat (India)
E Mail nprocure a gnvfc Net Fax + 91 79 26857321 Website wwwv nprocure.com

No. PWD/DMN/AB/TC/

Copy fd.w.cs . to P.S. to Administrator for kind perusal of Hon. Administrator , Secretariat , Daman.

COPY SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION:-
The Development Commissioner U.T. of Daman & Diu Secretariat, Daman.
The Finance Secretary, U.T. of Daman & Diu, Secretariat , Daman.

The Collector U. T. of Daman & Diu , Collectorate, Daman.
The Superintending Engineer, PWD , Daman (5 Copies), Fort area , Moti Daman.

Copy to :- N.1.C., Secretariat, Daman for publication on web site www . daman . nic.in.

Assistant Engineer , Sub Division No.I/lU&IV, Daman.

(G. N...)ADAV)

I/c. EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
P.W.D., DAMAN.

Dated :-30/05/2016.



^hzhlmh 3rf r, fir f^aTrar, fir uafl T - t, ^l{rlT, STT1 i 3r7T T f aTTUT f^arrar,
Try itT fur Beira MES 3h RU gi3r i;arUT Va i;Yd t IT i14M i TTST Z FT f 1a,A / g7Td fyf9T / K -.Ti
q TZT$ ^ IIr azi1 71 T t? ^c f 3TP1 :

it+ar wr .'Tiffwr4 fir 31..j111f:ld WPM ;NM *+r M1147 Rsr4• *Ar

A. 3T 0r1'jd1'•l) 3T f ; (f >} )

7M;M UM

I Providing erecting water proofing Dom type tent for Celebrations of 215255 22,44,950/- 44,899/- 500/- 01
21• June 2016 as International "YOGA DAY" at Koli Patel Samaj Month
Hall, Bhenslore, Nani Daman. (E-23185)

• f^f'c dT C k u *r 3iTi^7c Ted ^T l 9i ub/oFJ2•tF. dit tN:oo cT^Fi

. ' c ' f t t A T f ? T 311T f 30 N tT f FjZF t•/otj ot6 i t9:00 iiruJr

• 3 1 ' 1c I o1 T ftq^ to/oE/^ota i } ^ t et;,:°o WA (Zjfc^ #3Tii er )
3 r 1 I i Fl Z r tAqoft T i q ak kr r i f i Z https ://www.nprocure .com 'TT vf^ff i t S i t 1 i T 3117 TPM

aw qq cT iTcTT g1a1T I wc-wg;r zq 2f (wpraf4f^rff) TTFq z? trc?r RF4 f FP4fcf of TftFR t f T frV7TT I-P I
fa c 3Uaif ci + • dick q,,46,4 fv c c,T ;u, wgr;rr u9 t, S +Tl 21i mchifl W114 3TZT*cT 80% 4+ Lei ziT

60% Mq*Mci f1T A^ Trf? EIF et iii W 40% qi i'c cT if t c"fF Wf Zht ;Fq aT to i f1 3TMd

AJTTUTq-T 4I lIcc'I4F -4f9zfcTT I Mi ii14q+T 3Tf icfi 2f 31aeT1fkd Tj lp TT t 7^q # q ahjul, tqT #Z f4aT17F # #T #4tft q IIl

f $ d i u T f T rmMa of t m TTZ1T g 1 , R T T * L a ic T IKM 3P1T 3F --W ,I 3Tff r 3 1 r A f c ' I if i rAf -T q icl EFT ATffT-bTFt

t gTTT qlt7 3W ?+ zi M-atc Ffta / Tgf3 tTT / wfkw 7M RF^ci ii >;YdTT qTa q 311 gTdcfl Tau / T ft t i; T /

i t e^ru 97# t aiT^ # 91-f 3TTA'P 'i Wz# i ATf rh 3TEF f A+T1 *T tft Z1T cu-altA 4' if1 *r fp-TfA 71

;tr i dill 1T I

f i 3TfAf c T i # Atf5r$ t mTr f Zn ' ft u il,' SST i RUT W7T4 F i Zrr 3T F( ii 3T rcfffT

tI

3ftt O ;T t-*T gcIT : eepwd - dmn-dd@nic.in

Zrft Zft fI Fqf r *t ift ZrT 36c f1 fir 71 ST1 T *+ f^tV fk* g9144W *t 3Wgf4W T ift, Fft a

Mj-lfC L ci -blZ Tii 4 Nq- ZT FW^k t :-

"(n) Code Solution - A Division, GNFC Ltd"
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